

Nawiaskystr. 18, 81735 Munich  
0178-6820851  
[ianflemingdeveloper@gmail.com](mailto:ianflemingdeveloper@gmail.com)

# Ian Fleming

## React developer

<http://www.linkedin.com/in/i-fleming/>  
<https://github.com/ianfleming464/>  
<https://www.ianflemingdeveloper.com>

### Profile:

Frontend developer with a background in management and intellectual property law. Highly organised and valued team member with great interpersonal skills. Well-versed in the React eco-system and quick to adopt and master new technologies as they arise. Experienced at working under pressure to meet deadlines.

---

### Skills:

React, Javascript (ES6+), HTML, CSS/MaterialUI/CSS Modules, Node.js/Express, GraphQL, MongoDB, REST/API configuration. English: fluent, German: B1 certificate.

---

### Projects:

#### Aesthetic Music Player:

App: <https://aesthetic-music-player.vercel.app/> Code: <https://github.com/ianfleming464/aesthetic-music-player>

- A music player app, which takes any URL from Youtube or Soundcloud and allows playback via the onscreen controls. Functionality includes the ability to create a playlist from saved songs, and play and delete all as required. Listen to Youtube songs without additional video streaming! Hooks used include useState, useEffect, useRef, useContext, useReducer.
- Technologies used: React, Apollo-client, Hasura, GraphQL, React-Player, Material UI.

#### Pizza Napoli Food App:

App: <https://ianfleming464.github.io/Food-Ordering-App/> Code: <https://github.com/ianfleming464/Food-Ordering-App>

- A food ordering app, built to practice the more modern features of React. Hooks used include: usePortal, useRef, useEffect, useState, useReducer, useContext. State is managed with the built-in context API.
- Technologies used: React, Firebase Firestore, CSS Modules.

#### Meetup App:

App: [https://ianfleming464.github.io/meetup\\_app/](https://ianfleming464.github.io/meetup_app/) Code: [https://github.com/ianfleming464/meetup\\_app](https://github.com/ianfleming464/meetup_app)

- A serverless, progressive web application which takes info from the Meetup API (and OAuth 2), and displays events in a city of your choice. Created during the Meetup Pro API 30-day trial period, so currently functioning in offline mode. Made with React, AWS Lambda, tested extensively with Jest/Enzyme.
- 

### Education:

- Career Foundry GmbH – Fullstack Web Development Certificate bootcamp
- University of Limerick, Masters (MA) in Music Technology (1.1)
- University College Cork, Bachelor's Degree (BA) in English and Sociology (2.1)

### Work Experience:

- 2017 – now: Grünecker Patent- und Rechtsanwälte, Munich | Formalprozessabteilung Sachbearbeiter
- 2015 – 2017 :The Keg Bar, Munich | Bar manager
- 2008 – 2014: The Book Centre, Waterford, Ireland | Book department worker, duty/weekend manager